CIAB COpY

AUG 0 7 1987

Skyhawk Erie, Inc. License No. 34-24743-01
ATTN: Mr. Alan Geddes
President
235 N. Columbus Street
P.0. Box 498
Somerset, OH 43782

Gentlemen:

This refers to the routine safety inspection conducted by Mr. J. L. Lynch of
this office on July 28-30, 1987, of activities authorized by NRC Byproduct
Material License No. 34-24743-01 and to the discussion of our findings with
Mr. D. McConahy at the conclusion of the inspection.

The inspection was an examination of activities conducted under your license
as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Commission's
rules and regulations and with the conditions of your license. The inspection
consisted of a selective examination of procedures and representative records,
observations, independent measurements, and interviews with personnel.

In addition to the above areas, the inspector examined actions d.scribed

in your letter dated April 29, 1987, regarding apparent violations found
during our March 12, 1987, inspection. We have no further questions regarding
these matters.

During this inspection, certain of your activities appeared to be in violation
of NRC requirements, as specified in the enclosed Notice. A written response
is required.

In addition to our concern for corrective action with respect to the specific
violation noted, we would 1ike to reemphasize our concern for the continuity
of your radiation safety program. Please describe in your response to this
letter, the methods to be utilized by your radiation safety officer to ensure
that proper levels of radiation safety are maintained at both your Ohio and
Michigan facilities.

The responses directed by this letter and the accompanying Notice are not
subject to the clearance procedures of the Office of Management and Budget
as required by the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1980, PL 96-511.




Skyhawk Erie, Inc.

We will gladly discuss any questions

Enclosure: Nectice of Violation
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Skyhawk Erie, Inc.

ATTN: Mr. Dennis McConahy
4854 E. River Road

Mt. Pleasant, MI 48858
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Sincerely,

Goved. M.l

W. L. Axelson, Chief
Nuclear Materials Safety
and Safeguards Branch
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you have concerning this inspection.




